
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 12/16/2013 12:03:11 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Wild stab 

Be there in 5. 
Julie 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 12:03 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: Wild stab 

Yes. Meet on front steps here? 

Original Message 
From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:tulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 12:00 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Wild stab 

Soluna? My call is over and I can go any time. 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:59 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: Wild stab 

Yes. Just email me. Ideas on where we can go? 
Someplace on Hayes? 

Original Message 
From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 



Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:56 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Wild stab 

Sure. Let's go someplace besides max's. I have a call that ends at noon so maybe 5 after? 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Dec 16, 2013, at 10:54 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
> Wow -- shall we go ahead? Would love a quick catch up. 
> 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@epue.ea.govl 
> Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:40 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Subject: RE: Wild stab 
> 
> I could actually do it! Noon ish? 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com! 
> Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:36 AM 
> To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
> Subject: Wild stab 
> 
> Lunch today? 
> I'm here for hearing ... 
> 
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